

# Marta Michielon

Turin, Italia

## Designer

+39 3484642195

marti.michielon

@mmata.jpg

https://www.mmata.it

https://www.behance.net/mmata

## Experience

**2021**

Graphic & Visual Design  
Grau Studios, Treviso/Milano

**2021**

Graphic & Web Design  
Doro Design, Torino

**2021**

Designer & Shopify Specialist  
Hannibal Store, Torino

**2021**

Graphic & Web Design  
Involucra, Torino

**2020-2021**

Social Media Manager  
Digital Strategist  
Par.co Denim, BG

**2021 - 2021**

Graphic & Web Design  
Collab  
DOTTCOM, TO

**2019 - 2020**

Intern  
Visual Designer, UI, UX,  
Web Designer, Prototyping  
Deltatre S.p.A, TO

**2018**

First place in the contest  
Jose Cuervo Tequila  
Eggers, TO

**2018**

Graphic Designer  
Just Eat Courmayeur  
Marco Rubiola, TO

**2016**

Workshop  
3D Modeling  
Big Rock, TV

**2015**

Intern  
H-FARM  
Roncade, TV

**2015**

Photographer and  
printmaker  
Fotografo Piccinni, TV

## Education

**2019**

Bachelor in Visual Arts  
Graphic Design  
Istituto Europeo Design, TO

**2016**

Secondary-school diploma  
Visual, Art & Multimedia  
Liceo Artistico, Treviso

## Profile

The passion for graphics and design have accompanied me from a lifetimewhole and have always been the focus of my studies. During the university and the working experiences I have matured design and management skills, a more than excellent but knowledge of the Adobe Creative Suite package. I also have basic knowledge of HTML/CSS languages. I also have a good command of English (IELTS Academy). My post-university work experience has made me autonomous on all fronts of design, learning to deal with customers and suppliers. Metaverso, Gaming, Virtual Reality and in general the new borders of the digital world are my daily bread. I consider myself a very determined person, I have enthusiasm for the my job and my desire to learn is insatiable. I prefer cross-media projects and have a particular accuracy to accessibility and usability in digital and paper products. My personal interests remain in the field of art and design, also traveling a lot, I try to build a varied background, rich in experiences and visual culture.

## Languages

Italian



English



## Skills

Photoshop



Illustrator



Indesign



Premiere



After Effect



Wordpress / Shopify



Glyphs



UI design



Sketch App



Photography



Testing



Principle App



Printing Techniques

